~ BID TITLE:

PURCHASE OF COPIER, FINE AND OTHER PAPERS FOR THE PRINT SHOP ONLY

BID NUMBER: RFB -2014 - 124 '
BID OPENING: January 7, 2015
DEPARTMENT: INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY
: Alfred
. Safeguard EDGE School Smith-
N Document Specialty Contract

BIDDERS NAME: Solutions Inc. Paper Group
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Gift Statement Completed & Signed?
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W-9 Completed & Signed?
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BID TITLE: PURCHASE OF COPIER, FINE AND OTHER PAPERS FOR THE PRINT SHOP ONLY

BID NUMBER: RFB -2014 - 124
BID OPENING: January 7, 2015
DEPARTMENT: INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY

v

BIDDERS NAME: i

Quill

Proposal Signed & Duplicated?

Non-Collusive Bidding Certificate Signed?

No 5/D

Variation and Justification Sheet Included?

Insurance Acknowledgement Signed?

Election Law Statement Completed & Signed?

Gift Statement Completed & Signed?

Bidders Checklist Completed & Signed?

W-9 Completed & Signed?

Addendum(s) No.
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VENDOR NAME:

PROPOSAL SHEET

a rfe'/q ué/'o/ |

(PRICE PER M times Estimated & Actual Quantities = Total Price)

Item  Description

[} 81" X 11", 20#
Virgin Premium #4

Copier Paper = Case Price: $
z —
Brand Proposed//ﬂmmgkm”LManufacturer Ham mm{ Ll
2) 8 14" X 14" - 204 $ /¥ 25 M
Virgin Premium #4 Sheets Per Case: _$5000
Copier Paper = Case Price: $
HAmmEeRMIL H armmEr-
Brand Proposed . Manufacturer ____pas¢L
3 11"X17"-20# s 2242 M
Virgin Premium #4 Copier Sheets Per Case: 2S00
Copier Paper = Case Price: $

Brand Proposed /'MM Me'nm

Price Per/M Sheets

$. /.58 M
Sheets Per Case: .S©O&

HAmmeR -
Manufacturer __ 227/LL.

Six (6) Months
Estimated & Actual

Quantities Combined Total Price

600 M S
600,000 sheets $ 6 S0
Manufacturers

Ttem/Stock # /0 329/

150 M B
150,000 sheets g 2/36.75

Manufacturers :
Item/Stock # /e 3 2‘7/

50 M o o
50,000 sheets s /20, T

Manufacturers

Item/Stock # M z

VENDOR NAME: _( ?QQ TZWZ ; APER ( ; gQ%Q .

(PRICE PER M times Estimated & Actual Quantities = Total Price)

Item  Description

1) 812" X 11", 20#
Virgin Premium #4
Copier Paper

Brand Proposed &E@QEA&HL Manufacturer MM

2) 812" X 14" - 20#

Virgin Premium #4

Copier Paper

Brand Proposed Lé Cog‘x
3) 11"X17"-204#

Virgin Premium #4 Copier

Copier Paper

AMEAICAN
Brand Proposed

Price Per/M Sheets
s. H.948 ™
Sheets Per Case: _$000

24.74

= Case Price: $

s 7-28 M
Sheets Per Case: _
= Case Price: $
Manufacturer é z + 2

5. /3.98
Sheets Per Case: 2500

"= CasePrice: $ _233.70

zﬁlcmf
Manufacturer '4”(7»: 1

PROPOSAL SHEET
Six (6) Months
Estimated & Actual
Quantities Combined Total Price
600 M &0
600,000 sheets $.2968.
Manufacturers
Item/Stock # P AT FWHI]
150 M : ' o0
150,000 sheets $./093A.
Manufacturers
Ttem/Stock # (LZ& ~L& 1‘/
50 M o0
50,000 sheets s 67Y.
Manufacturers
Item/Stock # _ A4 Y - 3l( 00S03
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